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THE CITY OF KEY WEST 
3140 Flagler St, 

Key West, FL  33040 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
Mallory Square Electrical Upgrades 

Project: FM1301 
Invitation to Bid: ITB 15-005 

May 27, 2015 
 

 
 
This Addendum is issued as supplemental information to the bid package for clarification 
of certain matters of both a general and a technical nature. The referenced bid package is 
amended in accordance with the following items: 
 
 

 Attached to this coversheet is Addendum #1, dated May 27, 2015 which includes 
revised drawings, a sign-in sheet from the mandatory Pre-Bid meeting of May 19, 
2015, and answers to questions submitted by prospective bidders. 

 This Addendum # does not change the bid due date, which remains June 3, 2015 
at 3:00 pm. 

 
 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 by 
acknowledging Addendum No. 1 in their proposal and/or by submitting the signed 
Addendum No. 1 with the bid package. Bids submitted without acknowledgement or 
without this Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 
_________________________  ____________________________________ 
Signature     Name Of Business 
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ADDENDUM #1 

Mallory Square Electrical Upgrades 
Project: FM1301 

Invitation to Bid: ITB 15-005 
May 27, 2015 

 
This Addendum is issued as supplemental information to the bid package for 
clarification, correction, and additional information that will be of use to bidders. 
 
The referenced bid package is amended as follows: 
 

1. The attached sign-in sheet provides information on the attendees of the mandatory 
pre-bid meeting. 

2. The attached drawing C-2 revised May 21, 2015  shall replace the Sheet C-2 in 
the original construction drawing set.  The typical trench detail has been modified 
to delete flowable fill. 

3. The attached drawing E-1 revised May 21, 2015 shall replace Sheet E-1 in the 
original construction drawing set.  The drawing has been modified to indicate that 
the “PEDOC” powder-coated, stainless steel pedestal (Detail ‘A’) is now 
specified for the base bid while the precast concrete pedestals and  
aluminum/brick pedestals are bid alternates #1 and #2, respectively. 

4. The attached drawing E-2 revised May 21, 2015 shall replace Sheet E-2 in the 
original construction drawing set.  The revised drawing  details replacing 
underground junction box ‘J’ with an 18”wide x 30” long x 18” deep composite 
box and stipulating that no below-ground splices allowed on this project.   

5. The attached Question and Answer section is in response to questions submitted 
by bidders. 

Bidders are reminded that the period for submitting questions about this invitation to Bid 
(ITB) expired May 26, 2015 at 5:00pm.  Published Addenda are available to all bidders 
at:  

http://www.demandstar.com  

and at the City of Key West  website: 

http://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/egov/apps/document/center.egov. 
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

Q Sheet E-2.  Is it an option to replace/enlarge Junction Box ‘J’? 

A Yes.  Note that a revised Sheet E-2 (which calls for replacement of ‘J’) 
is included in Addendum #1. 

Q Sheet E-2.  Is it an option to run new conduits in the proposed trench to allow 
for home-runs for lighting circuits? 

A Yes.  Refer to revised Sheet E-2 included in Addendum #1. 

Q Sheet E-2.  Can more detailed information be provided on the proposed 
pedestal locations? 

A Pedestal and conduit trench locations will be field located by the 
Contractor in locations approximate to those shown on Sheet E-2.  
Locations will be subject to approval by the Owner prior to installation 
or excavation. 

Q Sheets E-1 and E-2.  Where will rigid conduit be used? 

A No metallic conduit shall be used, above or below-ground.  All 
proposed conduits, bends and fittings shall be SCH80 UV-resistant 
PVC. 

Q Sheet E-1: How will conduits be attached to the Waterfront Playhouse 
building? 

A Stainless steel unistrut, straps and tapcons shall be used.  Conduit shall 
be installed in accordance with Article 352 of the NEC 2011 Edition.  
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